TRINITY COLLEGE CHURCH, EDINBURGH.

A memorial to the Lord Provost and Magistrates was adopted, praying them to carry out the plans matured by their predecessors for rebuilding the Collegiate Church of the Holy Trinity at Edinburgh; founded by Mary de Gueldres, the Queen of James II., in 1462, and demolished in 1848 for the purpose of enlarging the station of the North British Railway; with a view to the restoration of which the stones had been carefully numbered and removed under the direction of an experienced architect, and funds had been provided by the payment of a sum of £16,000 by the Railway Company.

This being the last meeting of the session, the Vice-President congratulated the members on the great success which had attended their proceedings during the session, and on the gratifying evidences they had received from so many quarters of the increasing interest manifested in Archæological investigations throughout the country. Committees were nominated for making arrangements for Archæological excursions during the summer, and for other business; and the Society adjourned to St Andrew's Day, November 30.